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er and roads were most favorable, so that
a most enjoyable week was spent, and
twenty dollars were contributed for For-
eign Missions. A very successful enter-
tainment was held.

On the whole we are making good pro-
gress, for the people are taking a lively in-
terest in all Church work. Before Baster
we hopn to start a Chapter of the Brother-
hood of St. Audrew and a Company of the
Boys’ Brigade.

FATON.

The Lord Bishop spent a busy Sunday
in this parish on 19th November.

The Services bégan with Holy Com-
munion in St. Peter's Church, Cookshire,
at 8 a.m., witha large number of Com-
municants. Mattins were said at 9 a.an.,
and at 10.30, the usual hour of Service, the
Church was crowded. The Sacrament of
Baptism was first administered to five

children, and this was followed by the!the Church Extension mouvement with Mr.
Confirmation Service, when eight can-! Robertson asIncumbent. How this Church {-
| Extension movement has grown and ex-

The occurrence of three of the Church’s ! panded far beyond our expectations, is
Holy Rites gave the Bishop an opportun- | now a matter of thankfulness and joy to us
ity to enforce the lesson visibly brought!all.
before the people, and he did so in twoied as many as we dared to expect, have
The next Servicel grown to be seven. And “ histury repeats

didates received the laying on of hands.

excellent Addresses.

held was at Eaton Corner, where Church litself ” in the Parish of Eaton.
Services havebeen re-opened by the Rector | tumn the present Rector of Eaton found
after a lapse of nearly seventy-five years. | that the work had again expanded so that

His Lord:Lip preached to a large and vari-
ed congregution in the old Congregational
Chapel. No Bishop had visited Eaton
Corner since the time of Bishop Stewart.
The Service at Eaton Corner was over at 3
a.m., and we had to drive quickly to reach
St. Luke's Church, Sandhill (eight miles
from Eaton Corner), in time for Con-
firmation Service at 4 p.m. St. Luke’s
was crowded with a most attentive con-
gregation, and nine candidates were con-
firmed.

The sixth Service with Address by the
Bishop was given at Johunville, at 7 p.m.,
in the excellent Hall which -was built es-
pecially for rcligious Services. Here the
Congregation is always large, but on that
evening the Hall could not contain all who
wished to find entrance. Two adults were
baptized, and the Bishop mest clearly ex-
-pounded the doctrine of the Church and the
Sacraments, to a Congregation of whom
less than a quarter were Church people.
Altogether Kis Lordship must have preach-
ed to more than seven hundred people, and
the result of his visit has been stimulating
to both Rector and people.

Cliurch Extension 1 Faton.—In the Au-
tumn of 1886 Reverend Arthur H. Judge,

now of New York, then Rector of Haton,
found that his work had so extended that
it was beyond the power of one man to |
carry it on. He was asked to state the
case and explain the wants of the District '5
at the annual meeting of the Church So-
ciety in Sherbrooke. This he did most
clearly and forcibly. The present Rector of
Eaton, who was then a student at Bishop's
College, was one of the audience. Those
present were greatly stirred by the address ;
of Mr. Judge, endorsed as it was by the |
Archdeacon, and a bold advance in Church
Extension was resolved upon. Mr. Lloyd,
a Lay Reader, was sent to assist Mr. Judge,
who then had two Townships, Bator. and
Newport, with five Churches underhiscare.
In September, 1887, Rev. A. H. Robertson
replaced Mr. Lloyd as Assistant to M-
Judge, and on January 1st, 1888, when Mr.
Judge left for New York, the Township of
Newport was set off as the first Mission of

The thre2 new Missions, which scem-

Last Au-

help was needed or the Church work must !
be left undone. He stated the case to the
Bishop and the Archdeacon, and was asked
to state the case and a solution of it before .
the meeting of the Church Socicty at Sher-
brooke. This was done by the Archdeacon, |
and the result is that Eaton has been again §.
divided. A new Mission has again been
formed with the Professor of Pastoral The- |
ology as Incumbent, and the Rector of
Eator will open up new work in a District
hitherto untouched by the Church. :

NorTo HATLEY.

The following brief description of the
new Anglican Church of- St. Barnabas,
recently opened here, in part of the Rev.
Ernest King’s Mission, will interest many
of our readers.

The building is sixty feet long by
twenty-five feet wide with walls ten
feet high and steep roof. The East’
end is narrowed for the chancel to
cleven feet wide and eight fect deep.
The walls are double boarded, papered
and shingled, a unique exterior finish for
this paxt of the country. Theinside walls
are to be sheathed in patterned ash and
the open roof with bass wood. On the
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